
TO:  Dr. Gearl Loden 
FROM: Julie Weaver  
RE:           Permission to Advertise for Sale 
DATE:  April 20, 2016 
 

The following information will be sent to the newspaper to solicit proposal 
and or bid per project. The results of each proposal and or bid will be 
presented when the successful bidder has been determined.   
 
 

Advertisement:  Bus/Vehicle Sale #1 (Revised) 
Person Responsible: Rachel Murphree 
Funding Source:  District Funds   
 

 

Tupelo Public School District 

Transportation Department 

April 8, 2016 

The following vehicles are recommended for sale by bid: 

Bus # Year Model VIN Information 

1 1994 AMTRAN 1HVBAZRM5RH566017 21 years old 

    190,355 miles 

    7.3 Engine 

     

21 1997 AMTRAN 1HVBBAANXVH451944 18 years old 

    124,388 miles 

    466 Engine 

     

31 1997 AMTRAN 1HVBBAAN4VH451941 18 years old 

    162,675 miles 

    466 Engine 

     

54 1993 WARD 1HVBAZRM5PH485645 22 years old 

    215,964 miles 

    7.3 Engine 

     

74 2006 International 4DRBUAAL26B327309 10 years old 

    126,000 miles 

    466 Engine 

     

T - 1 1990 Dodge Ram Truck 1B7GE16X16S719096 25 years old 

    200,000+ miles 

    3.9 Liter Engine 

     

S - 2 1999 Ford Taurus 1FAFP5259XA179165 17 years old 

    152,450 miles 

    3.0 Liter engine 

 


